Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Tolbert, Jim

Cc: Brodhead, Read

Subject: FW: Battle signage specs

Attachments: 24103_Gropenlnc_BattleChildren_Exterior_draft4.pdf
Jim,

Read should weigh in, please.

1. Based on the attached drawing, here are my size estimates of the existing wall signage they put up without our
approval:

West Side:

University of Virginia Health System - 41.75 sq ft

UVA Children’s Hospital Clinics Outpatient Surgery Center - 50 sq ft
1204 Battle Building — address not counted

Total West Side =91.75 sq ft

East side:

University of Virginia Health System - 197.3 sq ft
UVA Children’s Hospital Clinics —30 sq ft
Outpatient Surgery Center — 16.25 sq ft

Total East side= 243.55 sq ft

2. You asked about current signage rules. First, for new construction in the West Main Street ADC district, all
signage must be approved by the BAR.

The applicant can either ask for a Comprehensive Signage plan (recommended by BAR/ approved by Council) or use the
following standard:

A building with multiple tenants is allowed one freestanding sign or wall sign for the building itself. In general, a wall sign
may not be located higher than the second story window sill, or twenty feet high, whichever is less. The maximum area
of a wall sign is again limited by the West Main Street ADC requirement of 75 sq ft.

( The one on the west side of the building exceeds 90 sq ft) Therefore, without a comprehensive signage plan in place,
they cannot have any additional wall signage except for retail tenants.

A single business in the W Main Street ADC district is allowed two signs, usually one projecting @ 10 sq ft max, and one
wall sign that is sized according to frontage. Read can weigh in on how much signage we would allow per retail tenant in
West Main. There appears to be room for four-five retail tenants along W Main Street.

Signage may be placed in the glass of a window or door without a sign permit. It may not obscure more than 50% of the
glass area on a fagade.

Please note that the City BAR has been consistent in its rejection of wall signs above the second floor window sill, even
with a comprehensive signage plan.
And the BZA recently denied a variance to the Homewood Suites for a wall sign above 20 feet.



Regarding lighting, West Main Street ADC prohibits internally lit sighs except for internally lit channel letters or neon
signs. The color and method of lighting of the existing signs are appropriate; the size and placement of the east side
signs are not appropriate.

They need to remove all the signage on the east side, and if they want more signage for the entire building, they must
apply for a comprehensive signage plan. | would not recommend any wall signage to be placed above twenty feet.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Fabio, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:42 PM
To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: FW: Battle signage specs

Here's the Battle Building sign information. I'll come by in a minute to talk about them.

From: Marshall, S. Todd (stm7v) [mailto:stm7v@eservices.virginia.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Fabio, Craig

Subject: Battle signage specs

Craig
Attached are the details on the signs you requested. Let me know if you need anything
else. Thanks. Todd

Todd Marshall

Senior Real Estate Project Manager

University of Virginia Foundation | P.O. Box 400218 | Charlottesville, VA 22904-4218
434.982.5304 | stm7Zv@virginia.edu | http://www.UVAFoundation.com
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